Township of Ryerson

RFP 2025-009 Official Plan Review and Zoning By-law Update

Addendum #1

1.

What are the Township’s expectations and requirements relative to project deliverables
pursuant to the Accessibility for Ontarians with Disabilities Act?

Deliverable must be developed and presented in a manner that allows full participation by
people with disabilities throughout the planning and engagement process.

What is the budget for this project?
A budget has not yet been determined for this project.

What is the currency and accuracy of the GIS mapping database, relative to the Township
parcel fabric and the Official Plan and Zoning By-law Schedules?

The GIS database is updated on a consistent basis and largely reflects the Township’s
current parcel makeup.

Can the Township provide a breakdown of the scoring (e.g., %, points etc.) that will be
applied to the criteria under Section 6 of the RFP in evaluating proposals?

Understanding of Project and Audit Approach: /35
Demonstration of Ability to Perform Services: /20
Background and Qualifications: /10

Fee Structure: /35

ac o

Could the Town please confirm whether we should follow the headings outlined in
Sections 5.1 to 5.7, or if the preferred format is based on the order of the evaluation
criteria set out in Section 67

The Township is indifferent as to the structural layout of the RFP submission
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